



George Wells | Fire Investigator, NAFI-CFEI, CCAT-CFI

1172 National Drive, Suite 100, Sacramento, Ca. 95834

916-223-0620

george.wells@EFIglobal.com

Professional Summary:

George Wells has over 22 years of firefighting and investigating experience. He currently holds a position with EFI Global, and is based out of Lockeford, Ca. He has over 400 hours training, specific to origin and cause investigation. He is certified as a state level I Fire Investigator and is a member of the International Association of Arson Investigators. He is also a member of The National Association Fire Investigators (NAFI) and is recognized by them as a Certified Fire and Explosion Investigator. He is also a member of the California Conference of Arson Investigators (CCAI) and is recognized by them as a Certified Fire Investigator. During the course of Mr. Wells' career, he has investigated over 1000 structure, vehicle and wildland fires. Mr. Wells has qualified as an expert witness in Superior Court and serves as a fire Investigator for the Waterloo/Morada Fire District and the San Joaquin County Fire Investigation Unit.

Licenses and Certifications:

California Conference of Arson Investigators: CFI #700

National Association of Fire Investigators: CFEI # 24154

Nevada Private Investigators Licensing Board: # R-2022-05006

Court Qualifications/ Depositions:

Litigation CV available upon request.

Professional Experience:

EFI Global: June 2022 to Present

Waterloo/Morada Fire District: 2018 to Present (Paid Call)

San Joaquin County Fire Investigation Unit: 2018 to Present (Paid Call)

Envista Forensics: 2021 to 2022

Donan Engineering: 2019 to 2021

Ron Hall & Associates: 2014 to 2018

Fire Cause Analysis: 2008 to 2014

Oakland Fire Department: 2000 to 2008

Specialized Education:

CCAI Conference (tested) San Luis Obispo, CA - September 2021, 28 Hours

CCAI Conference (tested) San Luis Obispo, CA, September 2019, 28 Hours

CCAI Conference (Tested) San Luis Obispo, CA, 2018, 28 Hours

CCAI Conference (Tested) San Luis Obispo, CA, October 2016, 24 hours

U.S DOJ Basic & Advanced Electrical Fire Investigation El Dorado Hill, Ca. 2016 32 hrs



Fire Cause Analysis Haz Mat Refresher, 2014, 4 Hours
Fire Cause Analysis Wildland Fire Patterns, Berkeley, CA, 2013, 5 Hours
RGA Environmental, Fire Scene Awareness, 2013 , 4 Hours

Education:

Associate of Arts Degree, 2 Years 1973-1975
Mechanical Engineering Technology, San Joaquin Delta College, Stockton, Ca

Affiliations:

California Conference of Arson Investigators (CCAI)
National Association of Fire Investigators (NAFI)
San Joaquin County Fire Investigation Unit

Courses Instructed/ Guest Lecturer:

Fire Investigation 1B (Basic Fire Scene Photography) Placer County F.D, Auburn, Ca. 2018 (Guest Instructor)